Churchill Jr High PTSA Meeting Minutes Nov. 5, 2019 @ 2:00 PM

Present:

Kim Roberts Evelyne Boschetto

Brook Proctor

Wendy Wheeler

Joanna Dickson

Jennifer Treadway

Sonja Blodgett

Shannon Fischio

Sonya Miller

Allison Armstrong

Charlie Peterson

Allison Armstrong - welcome attendees and introductions. Mr. Hendricks is at a principal meeting today, so he is unable to attend today. Vice Principal Charlie Peterson present instead.

Meeting Minutes- Allison Armstrong made a motion to approve the October meeting minutes as written. Jen Treadway made a second motion to approve. October minutes approved as written.

Jen Treadway presented Treasurer Report- Nine new PTSA memberships in October - waiting on a check from Chris Brimley. Discussion about line item for Fan Bus — discussed ideas for offering the Fan Bus to District Championship sporting events as an incentive for students based on grades or citizenship.

Legislative VP Mark Miller reported that PTA Day at the State Capitol will be held in February. Discussed the funding needs to send students to this event - could consider a passive fundraiser to raise money to send students. Parent transportation was an issue last year — one possibility might be to share a bus with Wasatch Jr. High.

Reflections- low number of entries. Announcements were made and posters were put up, so not sure why low turnout. Winners were able to each invite a friend and they received a Chick-Fil-A lunch today.

Halloween Hustle - Thank you to Lisa Doyle for chairing. The event was canceled due to weather - planning to reschedule in the Spring - date TBD. To celebrate Halloween, te PTSA instead made a last-minute call for volunteers and handed out candy to students during lunch on Halloween.

Reality Town - Nov. 13th — doing good on volunteers this year. Almost 60 volunteers signed up.

Vision Screening- Nov. 19 @ 9:00am for 7th Graders. More volunteers needed. Sign up on SignupGenius.

Emergency Preparedness- We now have water bottles good for five years. Thanks to Fauncy DalCanto. If extra money in the budget at the end of the year, Allison would like to purchase a cart for transport of the emergency items.

President's Report:

- 2019-20 PTSA Memberships: 236 (total memberships 2018-19=266, 2017-18 =294, 2016-17 =136, 2015-16=291)
- OPEN PTSA POSITIONS--President-Elect, Communications- Newsletter, SouperBowl of Caring, Bulletin Boards, Movie Night
- Directory status- still not done. The school is still waiting for over 200 parents to confirm emergency contact information before the information can be given to the PTSA.
- PTSA Student Board discussed how to best utilize these students should there be defined duties? -The PTSA Board will revisit at a later date
- Charger Chatter Newsletter due asap
- Amazon Registry/ PTSA funds one option would be to provide needed supplies for teachers. Menchies
 passive fundraiser last week earned over \$400 dollars once the check is received Allison will make a
 proposal for how to spend the funds.

- Other Business? One parent expressed safety concerns with the new homeless shelter situation. Shannon
 Fischio is the chair of the Community Council and she encouraged parents to attend their meetings the
 second Tuesday of each month at 1:30 p.m. It is an open meeting the public is invited, but please email
 Shannon or the principal if anyone would like to add something to the agenda.
- Allison would like to solicit ideas for parenting books. If you have any suggestions email to armstrongalli@hotmail.com or churchilljrhighptsa@gmail.com
- Ms. Wagner is retiring in January. Allison is working with the Social Committee and Mr. Peterson to plan a
 retirement party for her.